From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00013 Coe & Coe - Revised Survey
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:42:01 PM
Attachments: 21150-F-BLA SHEET 1 (1-11-2023).pdf

21150-F-BLA SHEET 2 (1-11-2023).pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the revised survey for BL-22-00013 as well as Public Works comments for quick
reference. Please have all revised survey comments submitted back to me by January 23, 2023 at
5pm. If additional time is needed, please let me know.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF __BRUCE COE

IN JAN.

RECORD OF SURVEY
A PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32 AND THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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A PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 32 AND THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 33,

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS PER STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY,
GUARANTEE NO. G-6329-12285:

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED SEPTEMBER 23, 2005, IN BOOK 31 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 194,
UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200509230035, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON,;

BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST,
W.M., COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B-2

PARCEL B-2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY 12, 1999, IN BOOK 24 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 15
THROUGH 20, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199902120037, KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 33, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

RECORD OF SURVEY

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

PARCEL 1A

A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

BEING PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED SEPTEMBER 23, 2005, IN BOOK 31 OF SURVEYS, PAGE
194, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200509230035, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPT ALL THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL 1 BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL 1, SAID CORNER
BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 01°35'49” EAST, ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED
PARCEL 1, 674.59 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°19'16” EAST, 1316.26 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL 1;

THENCE SOUTH 01°49'49” WEST, ALONG SAID EAST BOUNDARY, 650.57 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SAID PARCEL 1;

THENCE NORTH 89°22'08” WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL 1, 1313.80 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL B-2A

A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 33,
ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

BEING PARCEL B-2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY 12, 1999, IN BOOK 24 OF SURVEYS,
PAGES 15 THROUGH 20, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199902120037, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

TOGETHER WITH ALL THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED SEPTEMBER 23,
2005, IN BOOK 31 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 194, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200509230035, RECORDS OF SAID
COUNTY AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL B-2, SAID CORNER
BEING COMMON TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL 1, AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 01°35'49” EAST, ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED
PARCEL 1, 674.59 FEET,

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

NOTES:

1.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS
SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN
APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS
COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO. BL-22-00013.

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH RESULTING
ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC 332-130-090.

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
e BOOK 24 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 15-20, AFN: 199902120037
* BOOK 26 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 44-45, AFN: 200104110027
e BOOK 28 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 30, AFN: 200209260019
e BOOK 31 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 194, AFN: 200509230035
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD IS BASED ON INFORMATION SHOWN AS PARCEL "H" OF THAT CERTAIN
SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 24 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 15-20.
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